

RE: Sharing pensio on memos with FAO

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Keates, James (TBS)" <james.keates@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 14 Mar 2017 12:03:47 -0400

Thanks – the plan is now to have a meeting with the FAO – these documents may be shared at that time or in advance.

Cindy

From: Keates, James (TBS)
Sent: March-14-17 11:22 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: FW: Sharing pensio on memos with FAO

Cindy and Sarah, Nadine is ok with the documents being shared with FAO. Nadine mentioned it may also be worthwhile to share with FAO a copy of the Technical briefing from last fall. That would likely be the best (high level with fiscal impact clearly disclosed).
Jim

Jim Keates, MBA, CPA, CA
Office of the Provincial Controller Division | Treasury Board Secretariat
2nd Floor Frost South, Toronto
james.keates@ontario.ca | 416 325-8082



From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 2:17 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Keates, James (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Sharing pensio on memos with FAO

Nadine – we’ve received a request to determine if the accounting memos on pensions (OTPP and OPSEUPP) would be helpful to the FAO – any concerns?

Cindy

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen’s Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

TBS